

Daniele Dellagiacomma

Curriculum Vitae

Date of birth 09/06/1992

Email daniele.dellagiacomma@gmail.com



My name is Daniele and I'm 25. I have a Bachelor degree in Computer Science from University of Trento (Italy) and I'm currently attending a Master in Computer Science still at University of Trento (Italy) during which I studied for one semester at Chalmers University of Technology (Sweden). Although my working experiences were mainly focused on programming Android applications using Java, during my studies I learnt and used different programming languages such as Python, C#, C++ and for web developing PHP, HTML, JavaScript.

Education and Training

September 2017 – January 2018

Erasmus+, Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Chalmers University of Technology, Gothenburg (Sweden)

September 2015 – March 2018

Master Degree in Computer Science, Department of Information Engineering and Computer Science, University of Trento (Italy)

September 2011 – July 2015

Bachelor Degree in Computer Science, Department of Information Engineering and Computer Science, University of Trento (Italy)

September 2006 – July 2011

High-School Diploma as "accountant and commerce expert and programmer", High School of Information Technology Management "A. Tambosi", Trento (Italy)

Working experiences

March 2017 – July 2017

Researcher

Stage at the Software Engineering (SE) unit of “**Fondazione Bruno Kessler**” (FBK). I focused on design methods for applying gamification to decision making activities in requirements engineering and software evolution as part of the SUPERSEDE European project.

February 2017 – July 2017

IT support

I worked at “**University of Trento**” in collaboration with the IT Department as support for the Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services of the University.

November 2015 –
December 2015

Android app developer - Java, Android SDK

I developed an Android application for “**TABNEWS Srl**” used by tablets located in hotel rooms to communicate with the reception computer through a chat.

August 2015 - September
2015

Researcher

I worked at “**University of Trento**” as research assistant to expand my thesis job, my task is to collect and elaborate more data about the PRESTO project currently under development by “Delta Informatica Spa”.

February 2015 – April 2015

Windows tool developer - C#, WPF

Stage at “**Delta Informatica Spa**” where I worked on an editor used to create behavioral model which is part of PRESTO project. I worked on the re-design and the implementation of new functionalities. Finally I took part to the planning of the editor’s evaluation.

November 2014 – January
2015

Android app developer - Java, Android SDK

I developed an Android application for “**TABNEWS Srl**” used to read digital newspapers through tablets located in bars and furthermore I created a software for the addition of advertisement which will be visualized on the tablets.

June 2010 – July 2010

Database management - Microsoft Access

Stage at “**Informatica Trentina Spa**” where I worked on the security management of some DB Access, I added some new data into database and I changed of input masks, query and report.

Language skills

English

B2 - Good knowledge of the English language both written and spoken developed thanks to the attendance of various courses including all Master Degree courses completely taught in English.

Computer skills

Operating systems

Windows, Linux – Good knowledge of the main operating systems.

Programming languages

- Good knowledge of some of the most used programming languages **Python, C++** and **Java** for the development of software and **Android SDK** for mobile programming.
- Good knowledge of the programming language **C#** and **WPF** for the realization of interfaces.
- Good knowledge of languages and components for web programming **PHP, HTML, JavaScript, CSS, Servlet, JSP** and Java EE (**EJB, JPA, JDBC, JNDI**).
- Good knowledge of web services development (**REST, SOAP**)
- Good knowledge of **SQL** for querying and managing Databases

Software

Good knowledge of the main integrated development environments such as **Eclipse, NetBeans, IntelliJ IDEA** and **Android Studio**.

Daniele Dellagiacoma